Message

From: Paula Portz [PPortz@legends.net]

Sent: 1/22/2020 11:05:39 AM

To: Phoebe Allen [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a03a58f730b043b29694903fch145hef-Phoebe Allen]

Subject: Re: IBEC introductory Meeting - ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION

Would he have a few hours either or those days? Also he may want Mandhir or others present, so we would need to
check their schedules too

Paula Portz | COOQ, Project Development | LEGENDS
G 210.601.3053 | C: 210.601.3053 | pportzdiegends net
2051 Quarry Trail | Winterset, 18, 50273

The information contained in this message and any attachment(s) may be privileged, confidential, proprietary or otherwise protected from disclosure and is intended solely for
the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of
this message and any attachment is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this message in error, please notify me immediately by replying to this email
and permanently delete the message from your computer.

From: Phoebe Alien <psims@cityofinglewood.org>

Date: Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 10:36 AM

To: Paula Portz <PPoriz@legends.net>

Subject: RE: IBEC Introductory Meeting - ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION

Good moming Paula,

I have reviewsed Mr. Jackson's schedule for the dates that you have suggested dates. On February
18" he is available at 4:00 pm; and on February 20" he is available at 11:00 am.

Please let me know iF either of these will work for you,

Thank you,

Phoebe Allen, Management Assistant: City of Inglewood

Eeonomic & Convmunity Deve &)jfmz,ent Department

Planning Division: One W. Manchester Boulevard, 4 Floor, Inglewood, CA 90301
V {310} 412-5672  Fmail: psims@cityofinglewood.oryg

From: Paula Portz [mailto:PPortz@legends.net]

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2020 9:58 AM

To: Phoebe Allen <psims@cityofinglewood.org>

Cc: Andrew J. Kinstler <akinstler@helsell.com>

Subject: IBEC Introductory Meeting - ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION

Good morning Phoebe,
Chris Jackson suggested that | reach out to you to assist in scheduling an introductory meeting to review the IBEC Arena

planning progress with his team. Can you please let me know if there is any availability on the afternoon of February
18" or the morning of February 20"?



Paula Portz | COOQ, Project Development | LEGENDS
O: 210.601.30583 1 C: 210.601.3053 | pporz@legends. natl
2051 Quarry Trail | Winterset, 18, 50273

The information contained in this message and any attachment(s) may be privileged, confidential, proprietary or otherwise protected from disclosure and is intended solely for
the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of

this message and any attachment is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this message in error, please notify me immediately by replying to this email
and permanently delete the message from your computer.



